A Craighouse® Christmas 2012
Mary Craig

From: Mary Craig
Sent:  Sunday, January 27, 2013 2:07 PM

Subject: Fw: A Craighouse Christmas 2012

A Craighouse® Christmas 2012

Christmas has gotten extremely secular over the years, but peibfdeesthe carols that
proclaim the birth of Jesus Christ with joy to the world.

After just one of the best buffet dinners ever at Craighouse®, eigbteeneteen of us
carpooled to this beautiful house on the intracoastal in Pompano Beaet, ddcorated for
Christmas.
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On the way a few sprinkles threatened the plan, especially seeesre bringing electrical equipment and Pastor Jim
was playing trumpet and Steve Craig was playing a stand-up stringlbass touch-n-go there for quite a few
minutes, but by the time we got to the house, the sprinkles ceasediatdedurn until the cars were fully loaded to
head back to Craighouse® for dessert.

We had a wonderful time singing Christmas carols to the 100-150 peopleamiecatong to see this house and then
stayed to listen to our Craighouse Carolers.
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e <l e’'ve been going out
Christmas caroling in the streets for 18 years. We call intgiochurch instead of “having” church. Each time has its

own stories in various neighborhoods. Caroling this year was on Sunday Dedélfib@he exaltation of Christ
thrilled everyone there, from toddlers to the young in heart. What a joyoeis

Thanks to you who make these special events possible.

Rev. Jim & Dr. Mary Craig
Www.marycraig.org
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